Referred to BOP

From: ')(5)1 ()'i?)() -
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: inmate e-mail system

Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 12:07:52 PM

You may want to go to our website and check out the policy on this program. Go to www.bop.gov and click on the
policy section. The policy is: Trust Fund Limited Inmate Computer System (TRULINCS) - Electronic Messaging,
PS 5265.13. It was just updated on 2/19/09.

(D)(6): (BUTHC)

Legislative and Correctional Issues Branch
Office of General Counsel
Federal Bureau of Prisons
phgP)(E): (R)T)C)
fax

> ausdoj.gov> 3/24/2009 11:59 AM >>>
Thanks,|(B)(6): (b)(7)(C) n attorney? While we have some questions

about technical configuration, there are also some legal & policy issues

we'd like to discuss.

----- Original Message-----
From P)6): (b)(7)(C) b
Sent: Monday. Mar 3, 2009 4:50 PM
iy (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

C: )8 (b)7)C)

Subject: inmate e-mail system

Hi. Inregard to your request to discuss the BOP inmate e-mail system
(TRULINCs) with someone knowledgeable, I have asked|P)(€): (0)I7IC)  |in
our Administrative Division, to give you a call tomorrow.

Thanks.

(D)(6): (BUTIC)

Legislative and Correctional Issues Branch
Office of General Counsel

Federal Bureau of Prisons
pho (B)(6): (B)(7)(C)

fax:
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